
 REPORT 
 Public Works and Operations 

TO:  Public Works and Active Transportation Committee 

FROM: Ben Kester, C.E.T., CRS-S 

DATE: February 7, 2022 

REPORT: PWO 11/22   FILE NO.  

________________________________________________________________ 

SUBJECT: Gravel Road Conversion Schedule 
________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND: Several years ago, Council approved to convert gravel roads to 
hard surface.  It takes 3 years for the conversion. (2 years of gravel before hard 
surface treatment)  

This year the following roads are scheduled to be hard surfaced: 

 O’Neil Road from Ganton Road to Regional Road 23 

 Ashworth Road from Concession 5 to Concession 6 

 Ashworth Road from Concession 6 to 0.35km west of Regional Road 1 

 Concession 5 from Regional Road 11 to Ashworth Road 

DISCUSSION: Attached is the gravel conversion schedule. Note that the schedule 
does not include dead end gravel roads. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Report PWO 11/22 be received for information. 

 
Respectfully Submitted by:  

____________________________  
Ben Kester, C.E.T., CRS-S 
Director of Public Works & Operations 


